

# Anthony Winstead

Wilson, NC 27896

[tonywinstead3\\_w8e@indeedemail.com](mailto:tonywinstead3_w8e@indeedemail.com)

+1(252) 2945486

## Professional Summary

---

adheres to safety standards. Maintains open availability and flexibility to work various shifts. Perceptive Manufacturing professional with expertise in production roles. Well-trained in warehouse procedures, safety protocols and machine setup. Successfully completes tasks to meet project goals or business expectations.

## Work Experience

---

### **ASSEMBLY LINE WORKER**

Sara Lee Bakery-Tarboro, NC

September 2020 to February 2023

Trained new employees, instructing each in use of machinery, standard operating procedures and company policies.

- Operated various machines used in production processes.
- Adjusted equipment to meet different productivity levels.
- Followed protocols to enhance protection and maintain safe work environment.
- Trained and mentored new employees to apply best practices on assembly line operations and comply with procedures and regulations.
- Kept work areas clean, organized, and safe to promote efficiency and team safety.

### **WAREHOUSE ASSOCIATE**

QVC Distribution Center-Rocky Mount, NC

June 2019 to August 2020

- Inspected incoming and outgoing shipments to verify accuracy and prevent errors.
- Conducted regular inspections and audits to check quality and verify inventory levels.
- Inspected work areas for cleanliness and obstacles and removed cartons and boxes to keep work areas organized and hazard-free.
- Prepared orders for shipment by picking, packing, and labeling merchandise.
- Cleaned and maintained warehouse in compliance with OSHA safety standards.
- Operated pallet jacks and material moving equipment to receive and transport items from various warehouse locations.

### **STOCKER**

Walmart-Wilson, NC

October 2018 to May 2019

- Coordinated efficient organization, palletizing and transportation of completed packages.
- Kept work areas neat, clean and free from debris.
- Monitored inventory levels in stockrooms and alerted management to any discrepancies.

- Maintained store assets with effective loss prevention strategies.
- Reported and analyzed inventory data to help management strategically improve pricing and marketing strategies.
- Maintained tidy and clean work areas to promote optimal productivity and safety standards.

## **WAREHOUSE ASSOCIATE**

Alliance One International-Wilson, NC

February 2016 to September 2018

Farmville, NC

- Operated pallet jacks and material moving equipment to receive and transport items from various warehouse locations.
- Handled daily customer service aspects and maintained positive relationships with external customers and freight partners.
- Manually or mechanically loaded and unloaded materials from pallets, skids, platforms, cars, lifting devices, or other transport vehicles
- Trained and supervised new employees to apply best practices and comply with health and safety procedures and regulations.
- Completed cycle counts and monthly inventory.
- Operated forklift to safely move and safeguard stock and supplies in warehouse.

## Education

---

### **High School Diploma**

Southwest Edgecombe High School - Pinetops, NC

January 2006

## Skills

---

- SKILLS
- Environmental Contamination Prevention
- Inventory Accuracy
- Quality Assurance Controls
- Shipment Procedures
- Assembly and Production
- Workplace Safety
- Quality Inspections
- Environmental Compliance
- Quality Assurance Standards
- Material Loading and Unloading
- Supply Chain Distribution
- Shipment Preparation
- Assembly
- Manufacturing

- Industrial equipment
- Load & unload
- Supply chain
- Cooking
- Windows
- Marketing
- Janitorial experience
- Food handling
- Sheet metal
- Analysis skills
- Programmable logic controllers
- Woodworking
- Schematics
- Electrical systems
- Plumbing
- Hand tools
- Power tools
- Negotiation
- Supply chain management
- Mobile applications
- Packaging
- Voltmeter
- CorelDraw
- Mechanical knowledge
- Calipers
- Micrometer

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **Driver's License**